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From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2003 9:32 AM

To: Toni McCoy

Cc: Jackie Gilchrist; Sally Simmons; Sandy Moses; Hong Wang
Subject: IXCs - docket titles and filing fee refunds

Toni, the below-listed IXC dockets are assigned to you. I am changing the titles of each
to reflect the new registration language, and will document-number this e-mail for the
record in each docket.

030474-TI
030480-TI
030516-TI
030522-TI
030566-TI
030592-TI

When you send the memo to acknowledge registration and close the docket, please INCLUDE A
DIRECTIVE IN THE MEMO that the company be sent an application for refund (of filing fee)
form.

The following docket:

030509-71

has had its title changed already but will need that directive concerning refund in the
final memo.

Thanks, and please let me know if any questions.

Kay

Tracking: Recipient Read
Toni McCoy Read: 8/13/2003 9:35 AM
Jackie Gilchrist Read: 8/13/2003 12:57 PM
Sally Simmons Read: 8/13/2003 9:34 AM
Sandy Moses Read: 8/13/2003 10:21 AM
Hong Wang Read: 8/13/2003 11:33 AM
Nancy Pruitt Read: 8/13/2003 9:50 AM
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